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GRIFFIN, MONTGOMERY & GMITH.
Barristers, Solieiters,
August 30, 1927,

Nessrs. Ellis & Brown,
Barristers, ste.,
Rogers Building,
Vangouver, 3.C.

Dear Birs:e

X8 Ohdldgo Ranah.
‘We remind you that an interview has been
sted between us and Mr.Ditchburn with & view %o
deeiding as to pro ng with t he work recommended in
the joint supvey recently made, and that we have not heard
from you as $o what will be an appropriaste time.

We feel Bhat we cannot allow matters to stand
indefinit » Vs are advised by Er.8pencer that he is not
really getting the benefit which the agreement was intended
to assure him im regard to Imdiane in partioular, for -x-,:o,
th{ break the locks on the gatés, blook She ditches, ahd
fael do anything they like, MNr.S T Wp s to Mp,

NMeleod and i» od and the whole conditiom of affairs in
the Indian t exritory is bad., The way it looks to us and the
Way we present it tc you is that the agreement was intended as
& protection to Mr.Spencer from Indian ne lect and qx:uhu
and that the Department were undoubtedly intended to e over
the aotual duty of supervising the Indians and them
do the right thing vhersas, on the contrary, the way it {» being
handled, you are simply throwing the Indians on Nr.S8pengers’
hands, whioh i» not in & ecordance with the spirit of the
Sgreement and in faot is unfair. Noreover Nr.Bpencer
x.-n get ahmo out of the bgurhnt for up~keep costs
fime to time. These smpunts ape not large but if
She agresment is to be oarried ont in the proper spirit the
oh}m' should come back promptly begsuse Fepair work is quite
a different thing from anything else.

Yours tsuly,
GRIFFIN, NMONTGOMERY & SMITH,
Por_X.N.0.
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